
TO: Office ofGeneral Counsel 

Federal Election Commission 

1050 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20483 

FROM: Sheila Oxsher 

Columbus, OH 43207 

RE: FEC COMPLAINT ABOUT CAMPAIGN FINANCES 

March 11, 2019 

To Whom It M ay Concern: 

COMPLAINT/INVESTIGATION REQUESTED: 

Alexandra Ocasio-Cortex 

Campaign Manager Saikat Chakrabarti (Justice Democrats founder) 

Saikat opened 2- Political Action Committees and illegally funneled over $1 million dollars in political donations into two 
of his private companies. 

Chakrabarti and Ocasio-Cortex never disclosed to the FEC, that she and the chief of staff, who also served as her 
campaign chair controlled these PACS while supporting her efforts to become a member of congress in her primary 
campaign. This is in direct violation of FEC guidelines and regulations. PACS are suppose to be independent of 
candidates. 

As I understand this it is comingling between financial a well as staff between the PAC and the campaign, excessive 
contributions that exceed the limit that is allowed, failure to disclose where these donations originated from and 
attempts to conceal the donations from the FEC. 

Sincerely 

03<ub-'&~ 
Sheila A. Oxsher 
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